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Mosman Council

PO Box 211

SPIT JUNCTION NSW 2088

Attention: Ms Lynda Kelly @ ‘um
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Dear Mr May

Subject: SEPP (Infrastructure) 2007 - Application for a Site Compatibility
Certificate — Mosman Police Station — 96 Bradley’s Head Road, Mosman

An application for a Site Compatibility Certificate under Clause 18 of State
Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007 (the SEPP) for the above address
was received by the Department on 24 February 2010.

A copy of the application is attached for your information.

Under clause 19 of the SEPP, the Director General must take into account written
comments (if any) from the relevant Council received within 14 days after the
application for the certificate was made.

| would appreciate you providing any comments you wish to make as soon as possible
so that this matter can be expedited. Written comments should be sent by email to
sandy.shewell@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Should you have any enquiries concerning this application, please contact Sandy
Shewell by phone on 9228 6436 or via email.

Yours sincerely,

/
Antony Pedroza
Al Team Leader

Sydney Region East
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